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Questions received after the pre-conference/site visit 

 

Q54.  In the scope of work it states that we will be installing Government 

supplied relays and power monitoring devices. Will the Government supply 

the manufacturers cut sheet and specs on this equipment so that any 

considerations for equipment compatibility and/or associated cost impacts 

may be considered?   

A54.  The Government will furnish Schneider ION 7350 meters and Alstom P116 

relays (See Section J, J.1(b) attachment J-8 Drawings for Sample Task 1 REDS 

HV WP1) which come with specs and cut sheets that can be viewed on the 

Schneider-electric website (www.schneider-electric.com, search for ION7300 

series and MiCOM P11K series) 

 
Q55.  It was noted during the walk that location N243 indoor where the 2 

existing transformers (T123 & T124) are to be consolidated into one 

transformer that the existing labeling on the transformers states that the 

transformers are different voltages on the secondary side (one is labeled 

as 120/208v the other is labeled as 480v). The scope states that the 

secondary on the new transformer we are to provide is 120/208v. Are the 

transformers mislabeled?   

A55.  For this Sample Task Order, the existing transformers, T123 and T124, are 

6.9KV-208/120V according to the drawings (See Section J, J.1(b) attachment J-8 

Drawings for Sample Task 1 REDS HV WP1). The metal nameplates are correct. 

The temporary paper labels were mislabeled. 

 

Q56.  In the Draft RFP, the EMR rating of 1.0 or lower, if our rating went up 

due to something other than an on job accident, will our company still be 

considered for this project if we can explain the reason it went up? 

A56.  The Government has reviewed the question and will be updating the final 

RFP to require an EMR rating for the last three years (2010, 2011, and 2012).  

Please review the Final RFP, see Section L, L.10(a) Construction Compliant 

Proposal (Volume 1) and Section M, M.2(b)(B) Evaluation Factors. 

http://www.schneider-electric.com/


 
Q57.  Is the due date for the Past Performance Questionnaires due on May 

3rd or later?                                                                                                                                 

A57.  Please note that due to the delay in releasing the final Request for 

Proposal (RFP), the due date for the questionnaires will be changed from May 3, 

2013 to a future date.  Therefore, please see Final RFP, Section L, L.10 Proposal 

Preparation—Specific Instructions, (b)(B) Past Performance Questionnaire which 

will have the new due date for the questionnaires.   

Q58.  Does the due date move up from May 8th to a new date?                                                

A58.  For RFP NNA12450885R, the revised final solicitation is anticipated to be 

issued April 29, 2013.   

Q59.  Is the Draft RFP going to change?  Or remain the same? 

A59.  The Draft RFP will change to the Final RFP.  If any changes are made they 

will be reflected in the Final RFP. 

 

Q60.  Will there be any amendments? 

A60.   We only post amendments to the final RFP if there is a change in the final. 

There are no amendments at this time.  Once the final RFP is released, then 

monitor FedBizOps site for any amendments to the final RFP. 

 

Q61.  Will we be permitted to utilize the elevator located inside of building 

for N213 east and west to remove and bring in the new equipment?  

A61.  For the Sample Task Order, the elevators located in building N213 are not 

for equipment delivery.  There are two openings in the back of N213 (see 

pictures below) for equipment delivery.  

 

Here is one opening of N213, outside back 
door. 
 

 

Here is another opening in the back of 
N213.  Opening is by the long ramp. 
 

 
 


